

CURRICULUM – VITAE



Dr. MANISH SOOD

Address: House No. 18, Ward No.5, Sarwari Bazaar,
Dist. Kullu (Himachal Pradesh), 175101
Mobile: 9418516281, Residence: (01902) 224867
E-mail: manukanuneesh@yahoo.co.in

OBJECTIVES

Desire a long-term career in teaching profession and have solid potential for development, with opportunities for advancement and knowledge/career enhancements. I can put my experience to work for you and bring all my successful results to your Organization.

WORK EXPERIENCE

(Total Experience- 14 Years and 2 months +)

Govt. P.G Degree College, Kullu (H.P)

Designation: Assistant Professor

Department: Faculty of Commerce and Management

Job profile: Teaching MTA, B.B.A and B.Com classes

Working since October, 2022 to till date

Govt. Degree College, Ghumarwin (H.P)

Designation: Assistant Professor

Job profile: Teaching B.B.A and B.Com classes

Working since October, 2015 to June 2018

JLN Govt. Degree College, Haripur (Manali)

Designation: Assistant Professor

Job profile: Teaching M.Com and B.Com classes

Working since June 2018 to October 2022

Dr. B.R. Ambedkar National Institute of Technology (NIT), Jalandhar (Punjab)

Designation: Assistant Professor

Department: Faculty of Humanities and Management

Job profile: Teaching MBA and B.Tech classes

Work Experience: 8th January 2015 to 31st July 2015 (7 Months).

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

- **Ph.D in Commerce** from H.P. University Shimla.
- **M.Com** from H.P. University Shimla with first division.
- **MBA (Finance)** from IGNOU with first division.
- **B.Com** from H.P. University Shimla with first division.

CAREER ACHIEVEMENTS

- Has qualified **UGC (NET)** in June, 2006.
- Has qualified **HPPSC (SLET)** in Oct., 2006.
- Has qualified **UGC, NET (JRF)** exam in Dec., 2006.
- Has been a **Senior Research Fellowship (SRF)** holder in Commerce Dept. of HPU, Shimla during March 2009 to June 2010.

RESEARCH, SEMINAR AND CONFERENCES

1. Paper presented and published entitled “Global Financial Crisis and its impact on Indian Economy: A sectoral Analysis” in the two-day National Seminar organised by Dept. of Commerce, Himachal Pradesh University as on September 8-9, 2009.
2. Paper presented entitled “An Analysis of Economic Growth and Social Equity in India: A Statewise Study” in the two-day National Seminar organized by Economic Association of Himachal Pradesh as on 16-17 December, 2013.
3. Paper presented and published entitled “Impact of FDI inflows on services sector growth and development: A post Liberalisation analysis” in the two-day International seminar organized by School of Behavioral Sciences and Business Studies, Thapar University, Patiala as on March 28-29, 2014.
4. Paper presented entitled “Role of Small and Medium Enterprises (SMEs) in the development of Indian Economy” in National Seminar organized by Himachal Pradesh University Centre for Evening Studies as on 29th April, 2014.

5. Attended a two-day International seminar on “Indian Cinema and Women” organized by Dept. of Hindi, Govt. P.G Degree College, Kullu (H.P) as on 22-23 September, 2014.
6. Paper presented and published entitled “An Overview of the Growth and Performance of Services Sector in India: A Post-Liberalisation Analysis” in the two-day XVI International Conference organised by Delhi School of Professional Studies and Research held on January 3-4, 2015.
7. Research Paper published entitled “Corporate Social Responsibility and the role of SME’s in India” in Vol 5, Issue 1, January 2015 in International Journal of Latest Trends in Engineering and Technology (IJLTET).

COMPUTER PROFICIENCY

- Passed 6 months of computer education and training course having “Diploma in Information Technology” with “A” grade
- Having Proficient knowledge of Windows, MS-Office, Internet and Computerized Accounting.

EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Has been an active participant in dramatics, quiz and sports at school and college level

REFERENCES

- Prof. Y.P. Mahant (Principal), Govt. Degree College, Kullu (H.P), Phone-(01902)222568
- Dr. Vijay Sharma, Professor, Dept. of Commerce, HPU, Shimla, Mobile - 9418059569
- Dr. Jagvinder Singh, Faculty of Humanities and Management, NIT Jalandhar, Mobile-9501103708

PERSONAL DETAILS

Languages known: English & Hindi

Father’s Name: Sh. Ravinder Kumar Sood

Mother’s Name: Smt. Anila Sood

Marital Status: Married

Permanent Address: H.No.18, Sarwari Bazaar, Dist. Kullu (H.P)

Phone-01902-224867

Dr. Manish Sood